Villareal, Devon

From: Hauser, Sean <Sean.Hauser@stservices.com>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:38 PM

To: Villareal, Devon

Cc: Briden, Karen; Dick, Robert; Miller, Michael; Zully Hemeyer
Subject: Marathon SA3 WWTP Abnormal Event 11-24-14
Attachments: SA3 Abnormal Event 11-24-14.pdf

Devon Villareal

Please find attached the abnormal event report for The City of Marathon SA#3 WWTP which occurred on 11-
24-14.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this event.

Thank You

Sean Hauser

Project Manager
Severn Trent Services
9141 Overseas Highway
Marathon, Florida
305-853-6967



WWTP MALFUNCTION / ABNORMAL EVENT REPORT

Please note for accordance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Rules. This form is provided for your convenience only. You may complete this form
and FAX it to the Wastewater Section at (850)412-0590 or email to Keith.Kleinmann@dep.state.fl.us. If spill is greater than 1000 gallons you MUST call State

Watch Point at 1-800-320-0519.  All items with an asterisk (*) are requirements by rule that must be completed.

*FaciLry Name:City of Marathon Area 3

WWTP

*PERMIT NUMBER:F_AG642851

*REPORTER NAME:Sean Hauser

*REPORTER ADDREss:9141 Overseas Highway

*REsPONSIBLE PARTY:City of Marathon

*COUNTY: Monroe

*REPORTER PHONE:305-853-6967

METHOD OF CONTACT:Phone and email

*RESPONSIBLE PARTY PHONE:305-743-0033

*RESPONSIBLE PARTY ADDRESs:9805 Overseas Highway

*DEP:  [X] *DATE:11/24/14 *Tme:10:15am *PERSON cONTACTED:Devon Villareal
*STATE WARNING POINT: [] *DATE: *TIME: PERSON CONTACTED:
*OTHER: [ ] *DATE: *TIME: PERSON CONTACTED:
SPILL INFORMATION
*SpPILL CHARACTERISTIC *SOURCE *AREA AFFECTED

[X] RAW WASTEWATER [0 vLierstaTioN#__ [J surce Tank [] sTorm WATER
[0 ErrFLUENT [0 LiNEBRreAK [] AeraTION TANK [} SURFACE WATER/
[J Mixep LiQuor [0 Firer [J craririer X] GrounD
[J srLupce [J DisposAL SYSTEM [J DicesTER [[] CONTAINMENT AREA
[] otuEr [0 oreER X oruer Filter B/W mudwell| [] otaEer/

*DATE / TIME DISCHARGE OCCURRED:  11/24/14-12:40 am

*AMOUNT OF DiscHARGE (1) estimated 500___ ToTAL GALLONS OR (2) gallons PER hour FOR hours.

*AMOUNT RECOVERED eStimated 500 GALLONS

*ONGOING:[_| * CEASED: [X]

*PHYSICAL LOCATION/ ADDRESS/ OTHER REFERENCE: Area 3 Wastewater Treatment Plant located at 4095 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Fl

33050
* MALFUNCTION /CAUSE
[ Power OuTaGE [] rRASLINE WEATHER
[] Pump FAILURE [ Leax [ LicaTNING
[] DISINFECTION SYSTEM FAILURE [0 SwiTcH/TIMER FAILURE [] HEAVY RAINFALL
[J CLARIFIER FAILURE [J FiurrATION SYSTEM PROBLEM [J HicH WinDs
[X] FiLTER Bypass [] CLoG OR BLOCKAGE [] TroricaL SToRM: ____
[] BLOWER FAILURE [J LINE BrEAK [ Hurricane:
XI oruEr private collection system 1&I ] otuer [XI OTHER: ABNORMAL TIDES

from mudwell and ccc in an effort to create roo

m hydraulically.

« ExpLain: High Tides created signifcant flow at Galway Bay. Severn Trent and City staff were on site in an attempt to prevent spill.
Plant saw flows in excess of 0.33MGD. Flow rate was too high for filters to sustain so they were bypassed for approxiamately 4 hours
to prevent continued spilling. Approximately 500 gallons recovered from plant grounds by vac truck and an additional 3000 was pulled

* EFFLUENT LIMIT VIOLATIONS

O cr MG/L
[ Tss MG/L
[J orHEr

[ TursITY NTU
O ~Nos MG/L

[ FEcAL coLiFORMS CFU/100ML

OeH____
[J cBoDs MG/L
X ABNormAL FLow .33 MGD

SU

* CORRECTIVE / REMEDIAL ACTION BEING TAKEN

[J AuxiLiarY POWER SYSTEM ON-LINE

X pisiNeect wrth lime
[X] Bypass
[X] CoNTAINED ON-SITE

[0 ornEr

[J BAck-Up ON-LINE

[] sampLES TAKEN

[ ResTORE POWER

[] REPLACE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES

X Key Transfer station

[X] NOTIFIED LOCAL AUTHORITIES
[J NOTIFIED STATE WARNING POINT
X NoTiriED DEP

VAC TRUCK/DESTINATION: SWeetwater/Long



mailto:Keith.Kleinmann@dep.state.fl.us

* REMEDIAL ACTION BEING TAKEN / ESTIMATED TIME FOR COMPLETION OF REPAIRs: Galway Bay has been notified of issue. No timeline for
repairs available at this time.




